
[image: image1.emf]
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY, DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

ADDENDUM NO.1

TO

RFP NO. 16-01 ILP
INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM (ILP)
INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM

RFP NO. 16-01 ILP

BIDDERS’ CONFERENCES

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 and Wednesday, October 28, 2015

Bidder’s questions and answers that pertain to the following categories;
	ADMINISTRATION



	Q1. Is it possible to get the names and department of County Request for Proposal (RFP) presenters?

	A1. Yes, County staff included; from the Contracts Office; Sandra Oubre, Supervising Program Specialist and Alexandra Arroyo, Program Financial Specialist; from the Department of Children and Family Services; Faith Battles, Division Director, Sonya Frost Fenceroy, Program Manager and Nicolia Bagby Gooding, Child Welfare Supervisor; and from the Policy, Evaluation and Research Unit; Maryam Bhimji and Brenda Lorentzen, Management Analysts



	Q2. What format citation do we have to utilize for the required document; American Psychological Association (APA) or Modern Language Association (MLA)?

	A2. Bidders can use a citation or format style of their choice.  



	Q3. How many Contractors will be awarded per geographic service region? If multiple Contractors are awarded, is there a maximum number of Contractors per geographic service region?

	A3. No more than one awarded Contractor per geographic service region.



	Q4. How many Bidders will you interview?

	A4.  Bidders with at least 250 points will be invited to interview. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under I. EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE.


	Q5. Does the projected staff have to be existing staff or new staff?

	A5. They can be either one or both.



	Q6. Can the references include County staff, i.e., department heads?

	A6. Yes.  Please let them know in advance that you are planning to list them as a reference.


	Q7. In addition to the required response material, is the Bidder allowed to add attachments such as copy of handbook, curriculum, suggested calendar of event?

	A7. No, only required documents will be allowed. 



	Q8. If 6 is the maximum number of staff, would that include workshop facilitators, case managers (which at a 1:30 ratio may mean 10-12 case managers), bookkeeper, development officer, accountant, or are these people considered additional staff, contract employees, or support personnel?

	A8. There is no maximum number of staff. 



	Q9. Since a Bidder may only list 6 employees, is that the total number that may work on Independent Living Program (ILP) services through this funding, or do you just want to know about 6 of the possible employees?  

	A9. See Question and Answer no. 8.


	Q10. Can one organization with fiscal oversight and reporting subcontract for other services? 

	A10. Yes, see RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under A. INTENT.



	FISCAL BUDGET



	Q11. What will the County provide in terms of transportation, incentives, gift care etc. outside of the $700,000?


	A11. All dependent and Non-Minor Dependents (NMD) in Alameda County are entitled to transportation resources, which the County provides through the assigned Child Welfare Worker (CWW).  Dependents and Non Minor Dependents can also access resources to support their healthy development through the assigned CWW, which the county provides as resources are available.  The ILP Contractor should consider utilizing incentives to encourage the recruitment, engagement and retention of Transition Age Youth (TAY) in the program.  



	Q12. What is the rent to occupy space at the ILP Office on 675 Hegenberger Road, in Oakland?  

	A12.  Social Services Agency (SSA) will make that information known when the ILP contract is awarded.



	Q13.  Should we include rent costs in the program budget?

	A13. Yes, see RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under A. INTENT.


	PROGRAM



	Q14. Who is the current Contractor providing ILP service in Alameda County?

	A14. Robert Jemerson



	Q15. Given that the current program must phase-in over two months, would the new Contractor be expected to create their a new program calendar or continue where the current contractor would leave off?

	A15. The awarded Contractor/s has the choice to create a new program calendar or continue with current provider’s program calendar



	Q16. Are there suggested ratios for the case managers?

	A16. Yes, one case manager per 30 youth. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under E. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.



	Q17. Since there may be two separate contracts for North and South County, would the two Contractors have to agree on programming and operation for continuity, or would they each operate according to their proposal?

	A17. It is important that the services and programming offered in North and South County mirror one another for continuity of service provision.  As a result, should two contractors wish to join their efforts for this RFP it makes good sense they submit a proposal that is uniform in content.



	Q18. Is the Contractor expected to serve Alameda County dependents living outside of Alameda County?

	A18. Technically each County that operates an ILP program must allow dependents residing in that County but are dependents of another county to participate in their ILP program.  The County expects our ILP Program to offer a Distance Learning Curriculum as well to allow Alameda County dependents residing out- of- County to participate in our ILP Programming, should they choose to do so. Every County operating an ILP program must serve eligible TAY who are placed or reside in their County.



	Q19. Do out-of-County youth have to come to the Alameda County program sites for services or does the ILP staff have to travel to them?

	A19. See Question and Answer no. 18.

	Q20. The last paragraph on page 6, it sounds like two separate organizations may each win bids separately (one for each region), is this statement correct?

	A20.  Yes.



	Q21. Will the North County program remain in Oakland?

	A21. Yes, at Alameda’s County ILP office in Oakland. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under A. INTENT.



	Q22. Can there be an additional North County site to the County’s ILP office in Oakland?

	A22. No. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under A. INTENT.



	Q23. Do the services have to be an exact replication between the North County and South County programs?

	A23. Yes, the County expects the ILP program to provide the same services. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.



	Q24. Do you want the locations to be accessible to youth?

	A24. The Oakland ILP office has free parking and accessible by bus and BART.  The South County location must be accessible as well.


	CHILD WELFARE WORKERS



	Q25. Will the ILP staff be responsible for National Youth Transition Database (NYTD) surveys and/or inputting data in that system?

	A25. No, the CWW and other designated County staff are responsible for the NYTD surveys and data entry, however the County may ask for some level of support from the awarded Contractor.



	Q26. How are the ILP case management services different from case management services provided by the CWW?

	A26. CWWs are responsible for overseeing dependency matters for dependents and NMD.  All decisions pertaining to the dependency matter are made by the CWW in consultation with the caregiver, dependents, NMD and various stakeholders.  The CWW is responsible for writing detailed court reports for the Juvenile Dependency Court to review every six months that details the progress made on the dependency matter. The ILP case management services are more specific to the dependent and NMD and more concentrated to accomplish short- and long-term goals. The awarded Contractor is expected to work in partnership with CWW who will build upon their case management services based on the CWW dependency case management services. 


	Q27. Historically, ILP have provided financial assistance directly to youth for education, employment and independent living costs (e.g. driving lessons, textbooks etc.).  Can ILP continue providing these incentives? Does the $700,000 budget include these costs?

	A27. No, incentives are provided by CWWs and other service providers.



	CASEY LIFE SKILLS ASSESSMENT (CLS)



	Q28. Are we expected to fill out a CLS assessment for all youth?

	A28. No, Child Welfare Workers (CWW) are responsible to fill out the CLS assessment for all ILP eligible youth. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.




	Q29. How do we get the CLS scores?

	A29. Awarded Contractor/s will work with County staff to collect the CLS scores. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.  



	Q30. How do we use the CLS data?

	A30. The awarded Contractor will use the CLS data for the Result Based Accountability (RBA) performance measure No. 4. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.


	Q31. Are incentives offered to youth for taking the CLS assessment? If yes, is it expected to be out of the ILP budget?

	A31. Yes, the County pays for these incentives to youth who complete the CLS assessment via the CWWs, therefore the awarded Contractor will not pay for these incentives.



	Q32. Is the CLS assessment the only option or can an alternative such as the Daniel Memorial assessment be used?

	A32. The County requires the awarded Contractor to use the CLS assessment only. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.


	COLLABORATIVE AGENCIES



	Q33. How are ILP services for NMD 18-21 years old different than the Aftercare program operated by Beyond Emancipation (BE)?

	A33. While similar in respects to serving NMDs, both programs provide distinct services. The Aftercare program provides case management services utilizing and focusing on the Transitional Independent Living Plan (TILP) in obtaining employment and enrolling in post-secondary education. The ILP program is a skills-building program providing developmental learning curriculum emphasizing on independent living skills and permanent connections. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.


	Q34. What are the roles of the awarded Contractor versus the roles of partnering agency such as Beyond Emancipation (BE), Fred Finch Youth Center (FFYC) and other agencies serving the population? 

	A34. The Contractor will work exclusively with 14 to 21 year olds within the foster care system with the intended purpose of growing their skills to live independently as young adults upon their transition from the foster care and probation systems.  A dynamic curriculum that includes experiential learning, classroom instruction, field trips and one to one case management sets the ILP Contractor apart from BE and FFYC, particularly with the focused and early engagement of the eligible youth. 


	Q35. What is the role of BE in this contract?

	A35. BE is a collaborative ILP agency partner. See RFP Specifications, Terms & Conditions under B. SCOPE.


	Q36. What do you mean by stating Beyond Emancipation is the “In-Home Provider”?

	A36. BE is a contracted agency providing Aftercare services at the designated County’s ILP office in Oakland, which is currently known as the hub for ILP services.   




BIDDERS CONFERENCE

LIST OF ATTENDEES

	NAME
	ORGANIZATION
	PHONE NUMBER
	E-MAIL

	Bidders’ Conference – Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM

	1. Karen Bridges
	Social Services Agency
	(510) 267-9440
	KMBridges@acgov.org 

	2. Kim Castaneda
	Volunteers of America
	(510) 663-4546 x108
	kcastaneda@voa-ncnn.org 

	3. David Channer
	A Better Way
	(510) 207-8825
	dchanner@abetterwayinc.net 

	4. Kathy Chen
	Social Services Agency
	(510) 267-9440
	kchen@acgov.org 

	5. Khea Gumbs
	REFUGE
	(510) 302-8951
	kheagumbs@yahoo.com
Refuge.clinical@gmail.com

	6. Karen Halfon
	Eden Youth and Family Center
	(925) 337-2758 
	khalfon@eyfconline.org 

	7. Hong Huynh
	REFUGE
	(510) 302-7712
	Refuge.clinical@gmail.com

	8. Gary Flores
	Volunteers of America
	(501) 663-4546 x107
	gflores@voaba.org 

	9. Shahnaz Mazandarani
	A Better Way
	(510) 601-0203
	Mazandarani@abetterwayinc.net 

	10. Aaron Ortiz
	La Familia Counseling Services
	(510) 432-6738
	aortiz@lafamiliacouseling.org

	11. Ande B. Pena
	La Familia Counseling Services
	(510) 331-6931
	apena@lafamiliacounseling.org 

	12. Poga Prakash
	REFUGE
	(510) 302-8786
	Refuge.clinical@gmail.com

	13. Christy Saxton
	First Place Fund for Youth
	(510) 272-0979
	csaxton@firstplaceforyouth.org 

	14. John Sterns
	Eden I & R
	(510) 537-2710 x511
	jsterns@edenir.org

	Bidders’ Conference – Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM

	1. Rory Brown
	Beyond Emancipation
	(510) 667-7636
	rbrown@beyondemancipation.org 

	2. Ron Carino
	Soulciety
	(510) 676-7367
	Ronnie@soulciety.org 

	3. Sarah Dewitt Akin
	La Familia Counseling Services
	(510) 559-3193
	sakin@htaconsulting.com 

	4. Sara Goldware
	Beyond Emancipation
	(925) 628-6085
	sgoldware@beyondemancipation.org 

	5. Dawn Moultrie
	Independent Living Skills Program
	(510) 621-8761
	dawanm@alamedacountyilsp.org 

	6. Lalisha Norton
	Independent Living Skills Program
	(925) 339-5061
	lalisha@alamedacountyilsp.org 
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